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1818 A¥p 1858.—A friend has kindly presented
8 with a photographic copy of & painting representing
Judd’s Hotel, in Third street, above Chestnut, after-
wards Congress Hall. The picture was taken about forty
years ago, and it represents the location as it was at that
time, with the natural surroundings, which add so much
40 the interest of pictures of local scenery in by-gone
days. *‘Judd’s” wasone of the crack houses of its day,

" and if it was second to any hotel in the city, it was only
second to the Mansion House, in Third street above
Spruce. To have located a hotel a8 far west as Ninth
street would have been considered madness in 1818, Owur
pieture represents Judd's, with its wooden balcony at the
first story, quaintly dressed ladies and gentlemen about
entering or leaving the house, and a sable individuay
propelling a wheelbarrow-load of trunks along the side-
walk. Next below the hotel are some small brick
houses; while just aboveit is the old tavern at the cor-
ner of Elbow lane, with the figure of Robinson Crusoe
and his gun on the swinging sign. Above the latter ap-
pear the words, *‘Trenton Coach Office.”

In front of the Robinson Crusoe tavern is a stage coach,
with the driver just putting whip to his four horses. It
will excite a smile with many of our readers to talk aboug
the days of Judd’s Hotel as old times; but the city has
advanced so rapidly, and there have been such tremend.
ous changes attending its growth, that Judd’s Hotel,and
the scenes the artist has pictured around it, have become
a3 completely obsolete as though they had existed in
Penn’s time.

In the first place every building represented upon the
pictnre has disuppeared, and there is not the slightes
trace loft of a first-class hotel or a stage office near the
spot. The old bricks have gone, and in their stead there

are lofty piles of granite, brewn stone and iron. The §
first-rate hotels of ths present day must needs go to whag |
wad in 1818 the western verge of the city, in erder to |
keep pace with the growth of the latter, and with the |

wostward march of business and fashion. Even the
darkey who trundles a load of trunks along the pavement,
has become an almost obsolete institution; baggage ex-
presses having driven him out. of existence, just as pas.
senger railway cars will soon drive from the street the
last lumbering, rickety omnibus.

In 1818, railroads, either in the city or out of it, were
not dreamed of, and the travel was all done by means of
ltlgia, aided occasiopally by water carriage on steim-
boats which would not now be deemed fit for towing a
fleet of elow canal boats. The traveller who then jour-
neyed to New York or to Baltimore, started early in the
morning, and if he was fortunate and the days were

Jong, he reached the place of his destimation by night- '
i

fell. The travel toGermantown was by stages, of course,
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and about as many people then journmeyed thither in a
week, as now ride in a single one of the hourly traias
which whizz aloog the rails between the city and
the Twenty-second Ward.

In 1818 the Post Office was located in the Tilghman
Mansion, at the corner of Chestnut street and Carpen-
ter’s court, where Adams’ Express Office now stands.
The mails then sent out by the stage coaches bear about
the same proportion to the mails now sent from oar Post
Office, as the Philadelphia of that period does to the pra-
sent City. The postage on *‘single’ letters varied from
six cents to twenty. five, and the transmission of m 's-
sages by mail was almost ag costly asthe same service can
xnow be performed by telegraph, !

Forty years ago there were very fow houses west of
Tenth street, on Chestnut, and there were several pretty
wide geps in the squares east of that point; now the city
is built up closely, almost to the Schuylkill; whils & new
and beautiful rural city has sprung up west of the Schuyl-
kill. In 1818 the population of Philadelphia did not
exceed 116,000 souls; in 1858 it is fully 600,000. We
might dilate at great length upon the growth of the city,
and uvpon the wondorful advance made in the character of
the buildings, the vast improvement of travelling facili.
ties, and the other great marks of the progress of the
Age; but we fancy that we have eaid enough to convince
the most ckeptical, that Guring the past forty years
Philadelphiahes not hegy gich 4 Iiperately ¢fsic®”
place, and that she has not been a laggard in the mareh
ferward of American cities.

BLACKNOOR.—* On the cast side of Fifth streel,
@bove Seuth, there stands back from the sirect, within a
swocden rasling, @ two-siory frame building, with a bal-
oony out of tne second tory. The structure, from ap-
pearances, Looks to have been built for a vesidence af the
time, Tor some distinguished character, (perhop: a coun-
bry residence.) It has beess wsed of laie years jor various
Purposes ; & is now used ag o marble yard. I have wo
doubt st has sumething intevesiing connected with of. Can
You srform mein what yecr s wae build, and by whom, and
f st was ever occupied by any one of distinction i days
gorie by ! or any information you may gother respecting
86" ...... We can only say that we have frequently inquived
the kistory of that house, bwut have mevsr beem able to
obtain st. Oanmnot some of the old residents of Southwark
enlighten wus as to the previous history of that odd-looking
old mansion 7 3
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LOCAL INTELLIGENCE.

Stocks, Real Estate, &c.—The following proper-
ties were dieposed of last evening, at the Philadel.
phia Exchange, by Mesgrs. M. Thomas & Sons :

2 Bonds, $1000 each, counfy of Lawrence, Pa.,
issued to the Pittsburg & Erie RR., 20 per cent:

1'share Point Breeze Park, $136.. . ;8

1 do Havrede Grace Steam Tow Boat Co. $91.
1 do Philadelphia & Savannah Steam Navi-

. gation Co., $22.

6. do (mew) West Chester RR., $11.

1 do Mercantile Library, $63.

Pew No. 141 St. James Church, $25.

Two Building Lots on Seventh above Ve-
nango street, each 40x100 feet, $80............8 160
Houee and lot No, 3 Harmony st. 16262 ft. -

with frame dwelling on the rear—Ground rent
$14 40. . 975

Hous 3 nut st. 19x107%
feet—Ground rent $420.....cciiiiunsevnenrssssnese 5125
[Equal to $12,125.] :

House and lot No. 1029, adjoining, same
dimensions, . weenea 11,500

Honse and 1o Sixth street,
13x85 feet—Ground rent $51.....eeeervsenseerss

- House and lot adjoining the above, same di.
mensions, &o..

500

Closing of a Sacriligious Institution.—Last
evening, by order of the Mayor, Chief Ruggles
took his position at the doors of the City Museum, in
Callowhill street, where theatrical performanses
have been held for some time past, Sundays in-
cluded, and forbade their being opened. The
house was lighted up, but the Chief, in the name
of the Commonwealth, ordered those in the house
to extingpish the lights. The people;, as. they
came up to the building, were dismissed. After a
great deal of confusion, the orders of the Chief
were obeyed, and the crowd which had gathered
dispersed. No arrests'were made.

New VoLvur.—This day the Pittsburgh Gazette
has reached the end of its 72d volume and of the
724 year since it was established. It has beea in
the service of Pittsburgh and of sound principles
for more years than the Psalmist agsigus to man ;)
it was ‘established within, the same year of the
adoption of the Constitution of the United States,
and it has pever quarreled with that instrument.—

Pittsburgh Gazetie, Dec, 10, 53 ;




